
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 Africa House 
70 Kingsway 

London WC2B 6AH 
DX 37954 Kingsway 
T: +44 20 3321 7000 

www.mishcon.com 
 
 

Our Ref:  FN / 60052.1 

 

Your Ref:   

 
 

 
 

London | Cambridge | Oxford | Hong Kong | Singapore 

 

Dear Ms Talus and Mr Wolfsen 

FATCA | Two-headed Janus  

I write further to our previous correspondence, and in particular our letter dated 2 July 2024 on the 
scope of the EDPB's powers. 

As I am sure that you will know, the Dutch data protection authority (AP) has imposed a €290m fine 
against Uber because of transfers of drivers' data to the US.  The AP's press release provides the 
following information: 

 

In other news, the AP has been unwilling to seriously investigate a complaint brought by Dutch nationals against 

the transfer of their personal data to the US under FATCA, notwithstanding compelling studies and opinions that 

this is also in violation of the GDPR.  

As far as the AP is concerned, this amounts to amounts to hypocrisy and ineptitude.  And as far as the EDPB is 

concerned, this news confirms the inconsistent application of the GDPR, which is at the core of the EPDB's 

powers. The EDPB's unwillingness to exercise those powers in relation to transfers of data from the EU to the 

US shows a politically motivated body, with potentially dangerous repercussions for EU citizens' fundamental 

rights. 

Please can you ensure that FATCA is at the centre of the EDPB's agenda and discussions with national DPA. 
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https://www.mishcon.com/services/fatca/correspondence
https://www.mishcon.com/download/scope-of-edpb-powers
https://www.autoriteitpersoonsgegevens.nl/en/current/dutch-dpa-imposes-a-fine-of-290-million-euro-on-uber-because-of-transfers-of-drivers-data-to-the-us
https://www.europarl.europa.eu/thinktank/en/document/IPOL_STU(2018)604967
https://ec.europa.eu/justice/article-29/documentation/other-document/files/2012/20120621_letter_to_taxud_fatca_en.pdf
https://gdpr-info.eu/art-70-gdpr/

